MINUTES OF MEETING LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRJCT


The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District was held on Wednesday, March 21, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse, 2200 Plantation Boulevard, North Port, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Joe Szewczyk Harry Smith Alan (Bud) Sabol Camille Stephens

Also present were:

George Flint Michael Eckert Nathan Trates Heather Alexandre Residents


FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Chairman Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary



District Manager District Counsel Amenities Manager Vesta



Roll Call
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Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., called the roll, and lead the pledge of allegiance. All Supervisors were present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	Audience Comments on Specific Items on
the Agenda
(Speakers will fill out a card and submit it to the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
Mr. Flint: We have two audience comments periods on the agenda. The first one at the beginning of the meeting is for anyone who has any comments on specific agenda items. If you have any comments, there is a speaker card. If it's not an agenda item, there will be an opportunity for general audience comments later on in the meeting.;;' Are there any comments on agenda items? Not hearing any,
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TillRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Organizational Matters
	Appointment of Individual to Fulfill the Board Vacancy with a Term Ending November 2020

Mr. Flint: At the last meeting, Sharon resigned and the Board accepted her resignation. I think her seat expires in 2020. The Board decided to defer any action on that vacancy. Is it the pleasure of the Board to continue deferring this item or do you want to discuss it?
Mr. Szewczyk: I say that we continue to defer. Ms. Stephens: I agree.
Mr. Smith: I agree.
Mr. Flint: We will keep this item on the agenda each month and if the Board decides to consider nominations or move forward with soliciting letters of interest, we can do that.
	Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Board Member

This item was tabled.
	Consideration of Resolution 2018-05 Electing an Assistant Secretary

This item was tabled.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	District Engineer's Report
Mr. Flint: Dave Robson, the District Engineer, retired last month. I haven't heard from the new Engineer. I expected her to be here this evening. If she arrives during the meeting, we will hear from her.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Unfinished Business Items
Mr. Flint: Was there anything that the Board wanted to discuss from prior meetings? We have items on the Action Items List that were carried over from prior meetings.
Mr. Smith: I don't have anything.


SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	Rule Hearing

 New Business Items
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Mr. Flint: The first item is a rule hearing. The Board previously considered a proposed rule governing the area between the back of curb and sidewalk, which was referred to as a road verge. A rule must be adopted by a public hearing. You authorized us to advertise the public hearing for today. We will start by having a motion to open the public hearing.
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On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in favor, the public hearing was opened.

	Consideration of Resolution 2018-06 Adopting Rule Governing Road Verge

Mr. Flint: Mike will discuss the resolution.
Mr. Eckert: This has not changed since the last version you received. We did not receive any comments from the Board, between the last meeting and today. Essentially this gives you the power from a health, safety and welfare standpoint, if there's something that you need to remove from the road verge, you can request that. It also makes it clear that people can put grass and landscaping in the road verge, but then they are responsible for maintaining it. It also gives us the ability to fine people who are violating the road verge policy. Hopefully we never.have to do that, but until you have a rule in place, it's difficult to enforce it. If the Board has any questions, we can address them. We also need to take public comment. A lot of times, Boards would rather hear the public comment first and then discuss, close the public hearing and adopt the rule. At this point in time, unless the Board wants to have some discussion, we can invite any comments on this issue.
Mr. Szewczyk: Let's take public comments.
The public comment portion of the public hearing was opened.
Ms. Johnson: Debra Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue. What is a road verge? Mr. Eckert: It's the area between the curb and property line.
Ms. Johnson: Is it the area between the sidewalk and the road?
Mr. Eckert: If in fact that coincides with the property line, then yes. Different communities have different lines. Sometimes sidewalks are not exactly on the right-of-way line, but in general, that's what we are talking about.
Ms. Johnson: We talked about this a couple of months ago. The person with the stone in front of their property, is that in the road verge?
Mr. Eckert: I don't know.
Mr. Szewczyk: It is the area between the sidewalk and the road, for all intents and purposes.
Ms. Johnson: What about the stone? Did we ever decide about that? Is that legal? Is
that something we allow in this neighborhood? It's an eyesore.
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Mr. Eckert: Right now, the rule that we are dealing with, is more for landscaping. Ms. Johnson: They are using stone instead of grass or bushes.
Mr. Flint: This rule deals with health, safety issues. It doesn't deal with aesthetic issues.
Ms. Johnson: There are pebbles on the sidewalk. If you trip on them, is that something that we need to worry about? I would think that would be a safety issue.
Mr. Flint: It could possibly be a safety issue.	In District Counsel's prior research, it appeared that the City of North Port doesn't allow stone for landscaping, so it's possible.
Ms. Johnson: Then, why do we?
Mr. Flint: We don't allow it, but we can't enforce that. Ms. Johnson: Why not?
Mr. Flint: We are enforcing health, safety issues, not aesthetic issues.
Ms. Johnson: It's a health, safety issue. Stone around the sidewalk is a health, safety issue. What else is it?
Mr. Eckert: We will take your comments into account. I would be happy to show you a
copy of the rule, which was in the agenda package. I'm not sure if you have seen it.
Ms. Johnson: No I have not. Thank you.
Ms. Smith: Ann Smith, 1542 Scarlett Avenue. I did not know that this was on the agenda tonight, but I would like to address the verge issue from a health, safety standpoint. As you know, for the last few years, we had many discussions about parking on the verge, as you are now calling it. It is a health, safety issue. I have many neighbors around me who park in that area. When I'm backing in and out of my driveway, because there are cars in my line of visibility, I'm not able to see down the road to see if cars and people are coming. I know that you · are not considering the aesthetic issue, but please take into consideration when you are deciding about the road verge, that our property values are affected by this and our neighborhood is starting to look "junky," because of all the cars on the grass. I would greatly appreciate it. Thank you.
Mr. Vann: Jud Vann, 1658 Scarlett Avenue. Did you say that that area would be our
responsibility if we put stone in or did something with it?
Mr. Eckert: You misunderstood me. The area is still owned by the CDD. We own the right-of-way, which includes the road verge. What this says is if somebody chooses to put landscaping in or something of that nature, they own it. The reasoning for that is because we
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don't want to take care of it. It's up to you to take care of it. If it dies, it dies and it's not our responsibility to replace it. The rule also allows us to remove anything that is a health, safety welfare type concern. We still own the ROW as the District, but if you put improvements in there, you would own those and be responsible for their maintenance.
Mr. Picataggio: Joseph Picataggio, 1554 Scarlett Avenue. I know what we are discussing are health, safety issues, but since this is my property, I can put in plant material if I want to in there. Is that correct?
Mr. Eckert: It's not your property. The right-of-way is owned by the CCD.
Mr. Picataggio: But I am required to maintain it, whether it be grass or other shrubs or plant material. Correct?
Mr. Eckert: You are required, by your covenants and restrictions to maintain that area in certain parts of the community. If you choose to put in improvements like a bush or something like that in the road verge, then you would be responsible for maintaining it. That's correct, but you are putting it on CDD owned property.
Mr. Picataggio: I think it's incumbent upon this Board to stop vacillating back and forth. Why don't you make up some guidelines as to what is approved and not approved? People parking vehicles there are hindering the progress of people walking on the sidewalk and causing a visibility. Why can't you just come up with some guidelines as to what is approved and not approved, so that residents can comply, instead of coming tip with nothing but generalities? That's my thought. It would help the community.
Mr. Flint: Are there any other public comments? Not hearing any, we need a motion to
close the public comment and bring it back to the Board for discussion.

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Szewczyk, with all in favor, the public hearing was closed.

Mr. Flint: We will now bring this back to the Board for discussion and consideration of the rule and resolution. The issue of parking was brought up during public comments. It's been discussed many times, that the City of North Port allows parking in that area, as long as they are facing the direction of traffic. I don't want to give a legal opinion, but we talked about it enough that the answer has been that we can't adopt something that is stricter than what the City of North Port allows.
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Mr. Szewczyk: This is not going to get into a lengthy debate on the parking, but is there something on the books, as far as safety and parking on the grass, because the bottom line is that its allowed. How close to the driveway can a vehicle be before it becomes a health and safety issue? If that's the case and there are instances where line-of-sight is being affected, then action can be taken.
Mr. Eckert: From the City's perspective� yes, but from a CDD perspective, no, because we don't have the authority to do that. Certainly, you can report it to the City and say that there is a safety issue. A lot of times what we see is people parking over sidewalks, which is a violation of the municipal code. Again, the CDD has very limited powers when it comes to policing and regulating traffic and parking. We have memorandums, at least one that I'm aware of, that we provided to the Board on parking. I would encourage anybody who has a health, safety issue in relation to parking, to report it to the City or Police and ask the Police to address that.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay. That's to be done on a homeowner's basis, not a CDD basis.
Mr. Eckert: You can do it as a CDD or homeowner. I suggest that the first person who sees it, to report it, whether it's in your capacity as a supervisor or not. The other alternative that we talked about before was whether you could go to the City and try to get them to put in "No
Parking" signs that the City would enforce, but you have to understand the drawback of that too,
which is that you may have occasions where people may want to be able to park in that area. It goes along the lines of"be careful what you wish for" on that issue.
Mr. Szewczyk: Let's get back to the road verge. Debra brought up the point of whether
stones or pebbles are allowed in the road verge. We are responsible for the sidewalk and that potentially becomes a health and safety issue. Are there any suggestions on how we might handle that?
Ms. Stephens: I don't know. If the sidewalk is uneven, it's a safety issue.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's true and that's why we are constantly grinding them down.
Ms. Stephens: A month ago, Mr. Waller was walking home in the dark and slipped over a small piece of sidewalk that was raised. He bled for half an hour. Anything could be a safety issue. I agree with you that I don't like the way they look, but I don't think it's a big safety problem. I'm more in line with Ann backing out of her driveway, trying to see oncoming traffic. I'm not saying that the pebbles aren't a problem. Anything could be a problem. Wet leaves
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could be a problem. A moldy sidewalk could be a problem. What are you going to do? I don't know. I just don't see that as a big problem. If it was my neighbor, even if I didn't talk to my neighbor, I would say, "You have to be careful with these stones. "
Mr. Smith: My take on all of this is that the stones are not just on the road verge. It's also in his yard. Even if we made him get rid of the stones in the road verge, we could potentially have the same problem with the stones in his yard, because it is his property. He is a non-HOA member, so I don't believe that there are any regulations prohibiting stones. As a matter of fact, I believe that Florida Friendly says that your stones are permitted. Are we going to solve anything by making him remove the stones? He still has stones on the front yard that could potentially come onto the sidewalk. I would defer to Mike and see what he says.
Mr. Eckert: Let's talk about the process for a second, because we are getting into how you would apply a rule to a particular property that you haven't adopted yet. If the Board is supportive of the rule, let's get through that process, and at that point, if we have a specific situation, you give us more time to look at the City Code and HOA rules, because there are different HOAs throughout the community. I can give you a more informed decision on a particular instance. Right now, there's not much point in talking about a situation if we don't have a rule in place.
Mr. Smith: Right.
Mr. Eckert: Did we already close the public comment period? Mr. Szewczyk: Yes.
Mr. Eckert: We would be looking for a motion to adopt Resolution 20 18-06.

On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Sabol, with all in favor, Resolution 20 18-06 Adopting a Rule Governing a Road Verge, was adopted.

	Consideration of Proposal from Solitude Lake Management to Provide Larvicide Treatment

Mr. Flint: The Board asked that we get a proposal. This is for Lake #10, also known as T-Bone Lake, to apply a larvicide treatment for the midge larvae for a contract price of $ 1,223.
Mr. Szewczyk: Besides adding the fish, a couple of years ago, this is what we have been doing in that lake.
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Mr. Flint: Yes. We did the larvicide treatment and stocked the lake with fish. That was the extent of it. We discussed other steps like aeration, but we have not taken any other steps.
Mr. Smith: Is this the best time of year to do that, because I think the midge flies are already "done and gone?" I'm not an expert, but it seems like if we put it in now, is it going to be good for next year when the midge flies come out, or would we be better off waiting until fall?
Mr. Flint: That's a fair question. I knew the answer the last time around, but I don't recall it. You could approve it subject to communication with Solitude on the timing. If they suggest a timing that is better, we can hold off on doing it. If they said that doing it now would prevent a re-hatching in May or June, we could move forward with doing it now. I don't recall the answer regarding the timing.
Mr. Smith: I think two or three months ago, a lady complained about the midge flies, but I don't believe that it was only on Lake #10. I thought it was over in the Carriage Homes:
Ms. Stephens: It was in The Villas.
Mr. Smith: Did we do something about that or decide that we were going to treat T
Bone?
Mr. Flint:	If we haven't taken any steps dealing with that pond, we can get a price.
Typically, you only treat the ponds where you have issues, because it can be fairly costly. You try to focus only on ponds where there are problems. Sometimes you don't know the problems until you actually have a midge hatch.
Mr. Smith: I will see if I can find out where it was. I know that it was up in the front. If you remember, it was The Villas, but I thought it was the Carriage Homes. They were complaining that there were midge flies all over. I didn't think they were that bad on T-Bone Lake this year. That may be because we've been on top of it. If other residents are finding them in their ponds, I think we should be treating them.
Mr. Flint: If you want to approve a not-to-exceed amount of $2,500, we can figure out which pond that was and we can get this price modified to include the other pond. I wouldn't expect that pond would be as big as T-Bone, because T-Bone is one of the larger ponds, I believe. Its typically based on a per acre, so whatever the additional amount would be as a result of that pond, we can accommodate.


8
file_8.png





March 21, 2018	Lakeside Plantation CDD

Mr. Sabol: Why don't we do something right now? When does the larvae hatch and when should we really be treating it? Then you can notify this company and ask them that question. I don't know.
Mr. Flint: What I'm suggesting is that you might want to go ahead and approve this
proposal, subject to verification. If the timing is good to do it now, we will proceed. If it's not, then we will hold off and do it when it should be done:
Ms. Stephens: That makes sense.
Mr. Smith: I'm fine with that, but I don't know how everybody else feels. Ifwe can find out when the best time to do it is, we do it at that time and also look at the other lake.
Mr. Flint: You could approve a not-to-exceed of $2,500, and delegate authority to the Vice Chairman or whoever you want to make the final decision. I can communicate with the contractor or Nathan can, and we will get back with Harry.
Mr. Eckert: This is the existing vendor, so it would just be a simple Work Authorization, separate from the contract form that they provided.
Mr. Flint: They changed their name, but it's the same company.
Mr. Szewczyk: Are we in agreement that was an effective solution to the problem?
Mr. Smith: In my opinion, it seemed to work. There were midge flies this year, but they were not as bad as four or five years ago.
Mr. Szewczyk: There have been less and less complaints. According to the Manatee County Extension Office, the larvicides available are relatively ineffective against midges. That's why I asked whether it was effective before going forward.
Ms. Stephens: I think it was.
Mr. Szewczyk: If so, I'm fine approving the proposal.
Mr. Flint: It's hard to isolate the larvicide from the fish that we stocked. There are other environmental factors that affect it as well, such as rainfall.  It is an ongoing maintenance.  You can't just larvicide one time and not do it again. It's something that you have to do fairly regularly. Mike and I were attending another Board meeting earlier today in Polk County, and there was a lengthy discussion about midges in that community too. It's something that affects many communities.
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On MOTION by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Sabol, with all in favor, the proposal from Solitude Lake Management to apply a larvicide treatment for midge larvae in Lake #10 and T-Bone Lake, in an amount not-to-exceed $2,500, subject to communication with Solitude on the timing, and authorization for the Vice Chairman to make the final decision, was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Business Administration
	Approval of Minutes of February 21, 2018 Meeting

Mr. Flint: Does the Board have any additions, deletions or corrections to the minutes?
Mr. Smith: I have changes. On Page 16 we were discussing tennis with Mr. Roumy. His name is not in there. They inadvertently used Bill Tyler from 1835 Scarlett Avenue, which is incorrect. There are four or five places on that page where it should be Mr. Roumy. His address is 1759 Scarlett Avenue.
Mr. Flint: Are there any other comments? Not hearing any,

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol, seconded by Mr. Szewczyk, with all in favor, the minutes of the February 2 1, 20 18 meeting were approved, as amended.

	Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint: You have the Check Register for February, totaling $21,956.53 for the General Fund and utility bills. The detailed register and invoices are behind the summary. Are there any questions on the Check Register?
Mr. Szewczyk: I have a couple. Is the Kings III of America invoice a quarterly bill? It says there is a quantity of 3 at a rate of $34.
Mr. Flint: Yes. It is from February 1 through April 30.
Mr. Szewczyk: My mistake. I didn't see that. I have a question about the Signs R Us lettering for the exit side fountain. Being that letters are falling apart in their hands, are they going to look at the other side too, before that becomes an issue?
Mr. Trates: Yes. They checked the other side and it was fine.
Mr. Flint: Most of the past problems have been on the entry side, so I think probably that all of those letters are newer because they've been replaced.
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Mr. Szewczyk: One FPL bill went up by $300. Are we leaving the lights on? It was Account #5586. It went from $639 to $945. Do we know why?
Mr. Trates: What were the months?
Mr. Szewczyk: December 22nd to January 25th•
Mr. Trates:	They could have been using heat inside of the Clubhouse when we were having cold spurts.
Mr. Szewczyk: Along with the Christmas lights? Mr. Trates: The Christmas lights and decorations.
Mr. Szewczyk:  A water bill went from $18 to $2 15.  The bill date was 1/30/1 8.  Did we have another leak?
Mr. Flint: If you want, I can look into these. It's hard to answer these questions on the
fly.
Mr. Smith: That could have been because the timers were not being used properly. We
were supposed to switch over to City water, but that did not happen.
Mr. Szewczyk: We have a couple of different accounts for the water bills, right? I don't know which one this is for. It is an account with the number ending 4658.
Mr. Flint: I will look into that.
Mr. Smith: That's the fountain. That might be when we had the problem, but it should've affected the water. I don't know.
Mr. Szewczyk: That' s all I have.
Mr. Flint: I will get back to you on the North Port water bill. I have the account number and I will get an answer. I will email the entire Board with a response. Are there any other questions on the Check Register? If not, we need a motion to approve it, subject to answering Mr. Szewczyk's question.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in favor, the February Check Register was approved, subject to the District Manager providing an answer on Mr. Szewczyk's question.

	Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint: You have the Unaudited Financial Statements through the end of February.
Are there any questions?
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Mr. Szewczyk: I didn't have any. Mr. Smith: It looks good.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Lakeside Plantation CDD




General Audience Comments
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Mr. Flint: This is an opportunity for members of the public to provide comments to the Board. Please state your name and address and try to limit your comments to three minutes.
Ms. Smith: Ann Smith, 1542 Scarlett Avenue. I have a question, not a comment.
Mr. Flint: You can ask the question and then when we get to other business, it will be answered.
Ms. Smith: Its regarding the road verge. I may have missed it, but did you ever say what
that rule says that you approved tonight?
Mr. Eckert: It's about two pages of single spaced lines. It basically says that people are permitted to put landscaping and things like that in the road verge but, then they are responsible for taking care of it.
Ms. Smith: That's it?
Mr. Eckert: Essentially, we can remove it, if it poses a health, safety or welfare issue.
I'm summarizing two pages.
Ms. Smith: That's fine.
Mr. Eckert: It's on the District website in an agenda package and you can review the entire resolution.
Ms. Smith: That's alright.
Mr. Roumy: When you go in the area of 1700 or 1800 Scarlett Avenue, you see forests and bushes. Many people are allowing their dogs to leave feces on the grass. No one curbs their dogs. Can anything be done about it? Because it's a shame that people are doing this. Maybe people who have guests are bringing their dogs. That's the first issue. The second issue is that recently we had a lot of bikers on Scarlett Avenue that go much faster than cars. I saw squirrels and a cat. They shouldn't speed, because it would not allow the same for cars. There are 20 or 30 ofthem, a whole chain of bikers and they kill animals. Thank you.
Mr. Flint: Are there any other comments?
Ms. Johnson: Debra Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue. Don't talk to me about bikers going above the speed limit, because our Board does not apparently approve of Plantation Boulevard,
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even though I know that it's owned by the City. You are not supportive of the residents of Lakeside Plantation. I don't know how fast a bicycle can go, but I have seen cars going 60 to 70 miles-per-hour. I know that for sure because I have clocked it. I brought this up many times and nothing has ever been done. There used to be a few Police Officers patrolling Plantation Boulevard. I think it would behoove the Board Members to help me and all of the residents to go to the Police Captain of North Port to help me. I'm the only one that wants to do it. I don't think I am, but I'm the only one that wants to say it right now. You are risking lives and not just animals. Little children are crossing the street, sometimes with their parents and sometimes not. It doesn't seem like anyone on this Board wants to do anything to help. As a group, you can go to the City and make a better case when they have their meetings. It seems to me that there is nobody here in this community that wants to go to the Police Department and have something done. The speeding on Plantation Boulevard is ridiculous. Today, I stopped for a mother duck and her 10 little babies. Do you think that someone going 60 to 70 mph is going to care about that? Heck no. They kill turtles and other animals. I think it's going to take a person before anybody here wants to do anything about it and its aggravating that nobody wants to help. I think our Board as a group should go to the City and bring that up as a subject. Thank you.
Mr. Roumy: I took some pictures and talked to the Police. They said you cannot prove
it.
Mr. Vann: I would like to address the entire Board and ask you to do us, your employers,
a favor, which is to attend The Villas HOA or even the Carriage Homes HOA meeting and look at the turnout they have. Their turnouts would make this look ashamed, because the problem is that they feel that nothing gets done by the CDD Board. That's why residents don't attend. The biggest change is that they listen. Those Boards actually listen and take into consideration what people say. A perfect example is that I talked to a couple of guys while we were golfing. There are 42 of us on a golf league. One member happens to be an engineer. I asked them about our Bougainvillea' s. He said that there was no reason that they had to be taken down like they did. He said anchor bolts and table ties could straighten that out and it could've been reinforced afterwards. Anything across the top could be supported with steel and then covered up so you never have to worry about it rusting out, painted or anything like that. From what I understand, it was $25,000 or $30,000. That's a lot of money, versus anchor bolts and cable ties. It's not that everybody is not doing a good job. I mean if people would listen. You have lawyers in here
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and engineers, construction people, you name it. All types of people are in here. You need more people that this audience will listen to and then you guys listen and come up with a solution. I give you guys a lot of credit. There are four of you sitting there. There used to be five. You have a lot on your shoulders, but it makes it much easier when you have somebody that knows what they are talking about. You need to take that into consideration. Are we done with the koi pond area? If we are, I wish you guys would look at it. You have a severe trip hazard out there. The way that they laid that sod in there, there are two stumps sitting right in the middle of the walkway. Someone is going to get hurt. I said something to Bloomings when they were working on it. I told them that the ants were gone. For $5,000 a year, I can eradicate the ants for you. They just pushed the dirt and put some mulch on top of it. I noticed that people are using the picnic tables. Just to fmish it offso it looks more aesthetically pleasing. Thank you.
Mr.· Glenn:  Gary Glenn, 1747 Scarlett Avenue.  To expand on what she had said, there is a problem with the way that people drive. I was a Police Officer for 30 y ears in New York City. I can hit you over the head with a stick and you'll forgive me in a week. If I take $100 out of your pock�t, you'll hate me for the rest of my life. The same thing applies here. We had the Police in here giving people warnings. Don't warn these people. Stick a $ 120 summons in their pocket and I guarantee you they won't do it again, for fear. Therein lies the problem. We brought speed bumps up, but no one wanted a trailer park with speed bumps; however, it slows people down. Camille can attest to this, but where we live, there have been numerous times when children have almost gotten run over by people going an irate speed when they dropped their child off in front of the Clubhouse, because their child was late for the school bus or they are not paying attention and people got nearly run over. We are guilty of it once and awhile. People are blocking the sidewalks. I gave out about 35 summons that equated to $ 125. The next day I went through there and there wasn't one person blocking the sidewalk. It has an effect on people. We can get the Police to come in and pay "x" amount, to go out and stop people, but they will only give out warnings. Issuing summons with some girth to it will slow these people down, if they know that this is going to happen. Consider speed bumps again. I'm not saying that you have to have one or two of them. If you spread it out in a decent area, it will slow people down. Like I said, where we are, kids congregate and there were numerous times when I had to jump out in the middle of the street to stop a car from hitting a kid, because the kid was crossing the street. Unfortunately, until something bad happens, nothing is going to get done
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about it. Here is an opportunity to prevent someone's animal from getting run over and saving an older person at night that walks. This is something that you should address, because there's a real problem here. Before something drastic happens, I think you should look into it.
Ms. Tyler: Ann Tyler, 1835 Scarlett Avenue. About a year ago, we were talking about traffic incidents, that seem to be of major importance today. The Woodlands is building 100 houses and Plantation Boulevard is their entrance. They never come out at The Woodlands entrance. I propose having a traffic stop sign on the next comer, Scarlett Avenue and Plantation Boulevard. People going into The Woodlands or coming from The Woodlands have to stop, because they are using Lakeside Plantation as their driveway to the new models. Anyone who has gone down Scarlett Avenue will know that you can't enforce Plantation Boulevard most times on the weekends, because there's a lot of traffic coming through. I think they need a stop sign. It would be nice if they had one both ways.
Mr. Roumy: That's a good idea and solution.
Mr. Flint: Okay. Are there any other public comments? If not, we will bring it back to the Board. Any issues that were brought up under public comments, we can discuss under "Other Business."

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	District Counsel

 Staff Reports
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Mr. Eckert: I have just one item. As the Board is aware, a couple of years ago, the Legislature adopted mandatory ethics training for City Council Members and County Commissioners.   Last  year,  there  was  an  effort  to  impose  that  on  all  Special District  Board Members, including this Board. That Legislation did not pass; however, Legislation did pass that would prevent us from contracting with any company that boycotts Israel. If that gets signed by the Governor, we will now have to build that into our agreements. There's a Tax Collector Bill that went through that didn't affect us one way or another. It was a fairly quiet session in terms ofthings that dramatically change how you do business. That's all I have.
	District Manager - Action Items

Mr. Flint: You have the Action Items List. There are a few items on here for the District Engineer and I will have to defer those and get a Status Report to provide to you separately. We are continuing to do enhanced traffic enforcement, every other month. The Board agreed to have
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three days at alternating times. We will start that again soon and discuss in April whether the Board wants to extend that or not.
Mr. Szewczyk: I agree with Gary. Is there any way to get them to not issue warnings and issue tickets?
Mr. Flint: I know that Gary used to be a Police Officer, but every Police Department I've
spoken with around the State provides the same response. The discretion is with the officer. You can't tell them that they must issue tickets. They have to take the driver's record into account, whether they received prior warnings.  There are a lot of different factors that each Police Officer apparently takes into account, individually, so you can't direct them to write tickets versus warnings. It varies from officer to officer. Some officers are very good about reporting the results of their patrol and some are not. Some sit in one place the entire time and some move around the community. It's kind of a mixed bag. I had conversations fairly regularly to the point where the guy who directs details, thinks that I'm a complainer, but the reality is that we are paying for the service and I'm just trying to communicate our expectations to them. We are limited in being able to give them direction that we want them to write tickets. It's not like we have an alternative. We might be able to go to the Highway Patrol. I don't know if we can go to a different law enforcement jurisdiction and whether they would come in or the County would come in, versus the City, but I think we are limited in our options. We are doing the best we can.
Ms. Stephens: I think school is closed at the end of May and I think from May to the end
of August, we should have them here every month, versus every other month. People drive fast and everybody that I spoke to says it's the truth. It's worth your life, especially for the little kids. I say this at every meeting. I don't know what we are going to do, because we had a gentleman a few months ago who was riding his bicycle in the morning and got hit. It's just like an accident on a highway. People watch the accident and then pull away at 90 mph. I don't know what's going to deter them. It's not a good situation. Once school closes, kids will be out more and there are little kids. Kids are kids. They are going to cross the street. I think, as a Board, we should think about having the North Port Police onsite for June, July and August.
Mr. Szewczyk: George, you mentioned possibly going to an alternative enforcement, like the County. I don't know if that's any different than what we are getting now, but I feel that we are not getting the results we want. I could sit out there with my son's baseball radar gun. In
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front ofmy house, the speed limit is 20, and more than halfof the cars are going at least 10 mph over the speed limit. As Camille can attest to, there are a ton of little kids in and around my house. Nothing is improving, so it may be worth looking at another agency. I don't know.
Mr. Flint:   I can contact the Sarasota County Sheriff's Office to see if they will enforce traffic regulations within the City of North Port, and if so, what it will cost to discuss next month.
Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Eckert: Check with Florida Highway Patrol (FHP), because I think we may be able to hire them.
Mr. Flint: I will check with FHP too.
Mr. Szewczyk: Ask them ifthey would issue tickets. That's one of the big things that I've had problems with from day 1. We can't tell them what we want. We pay them to come in here and they just do whatever they want, take the money and run. It has slowed down some, but for the most part, people realized that they are just going to get a warning. It's at the point where is it useless to have somebody stop you and say, "Don 't do it again. " as opposed what Gary said, hit them with a fine. I've said from day 1 to hit them with a fine.
Mr. Smith: There's another problem. People do not stop at the stop sign. They pull up and go through 10 mph. I live on the end of Boxwood Street. They do it every day. Maybe that's one thing that you can ask the Police about.
Mr. Szewczyk: They are supposed to be enforcing all ofthe speeding.
Mr. Flint: I will check with the County and FHP and bring that information back next
month.
Mr. Roumy: May I suggest that you either call a meeting or send out a petition about the
situation?
Mr. Flint: I think the landscaping at the entrance in front of the Clubhouse has taken a back seat to some ofthe other things that we have been working on. Not much progress has been made. The majority of the work for the koi pond has been completed; however, as one resident said, there's still some work to be done. The walkway needs to be tied in on both sides where the bridge is. I think we should probably flag off the sidewalk on both sides, until we get that issue addressed, so there's no trip hazard. There's probably some discussion from the Board that needs to take place as far as what you see as the next step for that area. Obviously tying that
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sidewalk in through there will address it temporarily, but then you need to discuss the issue of what the ultimate goal is, whether you want to maintain it the way it is, put additional picnic tables in or leave it as green space. There is some additional work to do to remove the remainder of the tub that was at the top and some of that rock.
Mr. Smith: The bocce court is a mess right now. There is dry sand and tree roots. We should take some action in the future to correct that, either with a walkw ay or sod.
Mr. Flint: I asked Nathan to get a price to extend the concrete walkway. The Board can consider that next month. There are other alternatives as well. If there are any stumps or trip hazards, we will look at that also. I went out and looked at it before the meeting, but we will look at that again. The playground area drainage is something that the District Engineer is going to get back with us on.	Some of the material for the streetlights was delivered. I think they installed the control panel. T don't think we have the poles. If they have arrived they ha e an outside storage fa ility. We are getting closer on that.		As the equipment come in they will mobilize and begin installing the new streetlights.	Regarding the pergola repair, prior to Bloomings removing Bougainvillea from the top. the contractor came out and braced off the pergola, because part of what was supporting it was the Bougainvillea, which was leaning. We were concerned that if Bloomings removed part of the Bougainvillea without it being braced, it could fall o er. Bloomings removed the Bougainvillea from the top of the structure. It took one day. The rented a li ft. The reason that we wanted the Bougain illea removed was to inspect the top of the structure for any rot or decay. Where the columns tie in to the trellis at the top there are no brackets. It was basically fastened with nails or screws, so they needed to be able to get to all of those. The	took the cover off one column. There's a bucket at the bottom that is supposed to fasten the column to the concrete base. That bucket is metal. J think its galvanized. It totally deteriorated, so there wasn't anything holding that post to the concrete base. We are assuming that the rest of them are in the same condition, because those columns are open at the top so that rainfall falls down into it. The good news is that the pressure treatment column itself is in good condition. The plan is that the contractor will put stainless steel brackets, two on the bottom and two at the top to fasten the column to the base and the column to the trellis. He's having those made and that's what the delay is right now.	Why he's not out there is those brackets are being made right now. Once those are available he will remobilize. It will take approximately five days to do all 12 columns. The only way that we can do it right is the way
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he' s done it. This way, we can also pressure wash and paint it. Hopefully the Bougainvillea will grow back. It was cut at the top of the trellis. We are hoping that the Bougainvillea will regrow and be retrained at the top. The decision was made to be able to do this right and repair it long term. This is what needed to be done. We expect that they will be remobilized next week. It will take an additional five days. I think the Board approved a not-to-exceed of $20,000 and we should be very close to that; however, the brackets and all of the nuts and bolts and washers are stainless steel. It's somewhat expensive.
Mr. Smith: When you spoke to them George, did they say anything about turnbuckles, as a protective measure? Would it help straighten that out? Did he ever mention that?
Mr. Flint: He used a cable to straighten that up, but that' s not a long-term solution because each one of those columns has a corroded bracket at the bottom. The columns are not fastened properly to the base. Once those new brackets are put on the bottom and on top of each column, there's not going to be any need for a turnbuckle. That would've been a temporary solution to straighten it out, but there needs to be a long-term solution to repair it.
Mr. Smith: It was just a thought, because several other people mentioned that we thought that would work.
Mr. Flint: Well, you could've used a turnbuckle to straighten it out, but that is not going
to address the problem with it being properly fastened at the bottom and the top. If you fix that, then you don't need the turnbuckles. We are assuming the same issues occur on the other side. During the budget process, we may want to consider budgeting for a future fiscal year to be able to do the 12 columns on the other side. We talked about the midge problems. Regarding redoing the pool pumps and motors, Nathan has a proposal. We reached out to Triangle Pools. They are closer to the Tampa area and do a lot of this type of work. Unfortunately, they said that because of the distance, they weren't able to bid. We've been trying for two or three months to get a proposal from Dart Pools and are still not successful in doing that, which tells me that either they aren't capable of doing the work or they are too busy. I don't know what the problem is. We asked for a proposal from Spies Pools. We do a lot of work with Spies. They are very good and reputable. I have a lot of faith in them and the work that they do. They are our preferred vendor, if we can get them to do the work, because they always stand behind their work and do a good job. We can discuss that under Nathan' s report. They refurbished the fitness elliptical. It arrived, but there are some issues with it. We called the supplier. They have come back out and
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are in the process of doing some repairs and ordering parts. We have the ongoing cleaning of the pool furniture and will give you an update next month.
Ms. Stephens: Was the elliptical a new machine? I thought we were getting a new one. Mr. Flint: No, it was a refurbished one. It was about $1,200.
Ms. Stephens: We already have problems with it. Why don't we get a new one?
Mr. Flint: I think the reasoning for getting a refurbished unit is eventually we are going to be replacing other components and this was an interim step to replace the elliptical to have a
:functioning elliptical until other items were replaced. I think it's about a 1 /3 of what a new one would cost.
	Amenities Manager - Monthly Report

Mr. Trates: This month we finished filling the koi pond. We are still in the process and I will be getting bids for the concrete work that was discussed, and the beautification of that area. We have been working to get the tennis courts up to par with help from Welsh Tennis and our Tennis Pro, Matt. Material was added. The four solenoids that connect to our Rain Master System and eventually to the water timers to keep the cords dryer, were littered with clay. Those were replaced and also the foot valves were replaced. A clog found in one of the pipes was taken care  of.    New  flowers  were  planted  from  Bloomings  on  the  Boulevard  medians  and  the Clubhouse parking lot. As George mentioned, the new control panel was installed for the Boulevard Light Project. We received the bulbs and heads for the top of the light fixtures. They were delivered today. Work will be commencing soon. Our daily activities remain the same. I would like to thank everyone that came out to our St. Patrick's Day dance and made it a huge success. We had 90 people. I'm happy that everyone had a good time. I have three quotes for your review, which I will discuss one at a time. The first is for adding more picnic tables to the koi pond area. They are similar to the ones that we currently have, but they were not the wheelchair accessible version. They were standard since we have the two ADA ones. A 6-foot picnic table is $8 18.85, which includes a 25-year warranty. They have been holding up well. Our maintenance man has been impressed so far with them. The second quote is from Signs R Us, as George mentioned earlier, for fixing the lettering on the fountain for $800. This includes rewiring all of the Plantation lettering and replacing modules that are out due to corrosion. The last quote is from Spies Pool for upgraded pool equipment. The first is for $12,992, which includes installing a 5-horsepower single-phased pump, new polyphased motor starter to provide
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protection to the new pump motor, installing new valves, PVC fittings and pipings as needed to install the pump. They are also installing new GFCI breakers for the pool pump per the national code and new jacks and hinges on the pool and spa equipment lids. It includes all labor for the repair. The second is from Spies Pools for $4,925, which includes installing two new 6-inch pool valves on the pool filter tanks, 13 new GFCI breakers and pool pump spa equipment, 36 19- inch filter grids and new PLM 200 filter cartridges for the spa. It also includes all labor for repairs.
Mr. Flint: The Board asked us to get proposals for doing anything that we needed to do
to the equipment, at the same time that we remarcited the pool. One of the issues that we have been dealing with is the fact that the replacement for the pump and motor on the pool is only made by the manufacturer. Every time we have an issue with the impeller or the pump or motor, the pool is down for two weeks, because something either has to be made or shipped from Texas. They are proposing to replace the existing pump motor impeller with a common unit, an off the shelf unit that you can get the same day. They think that, not ortly would it be more reliable, but in the event that there were ever any issues, you might be down 24 hours or 48 hours, versus two weeks. That's part of the proposal. The proposal was broken out into recommended and suggested items. The recommended items are ones that they feel more strongly needs to be done. The suggested items are ones that they believe should be done, but it' s not as high as a priority. A lot of these improvements are bringing the electrical system up to code and making sure that there are GFCI breakers on all of the circuits, which apparently right now they ar� not.
Mr. Sabol: In the last couple of days, the hot tub has not been working. I think as a Board, we should contemplate redoing all of the motors and the pumps in the near future. I don't know if we can do it while the pool is going to be down, whether we have to move fast enough and if we can do it at the same time. I don't know what company you are speaking about. The contractor that you are thinking about, didn't even want to come out and look at it, right? The one from Kissimmee.
Mr. Flint: No, Spies was in Kissimmee. They came down at their expense and inspected all of the equipment and provided a proposal. There was another company called Triangle Pools out of Tampa, but they don't service this area. They are another company that we recommend. We tried to get a proposal from Dart and have not had success with that. I highly recommend Spies because they are going to stand behind their work and do it right, but it's up to the Board.
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I think that it can be done at the same time. Some of this work needs to be done. If you look at the suggested repairs, the replacement of the filter grids would be done four weeks after the pool renovation, but that's not something that requires to be down for any extended period of time. I think the motor work and the other work that they are recommending h ere could be done at the same time that the pool is down and it wouldn't impact beyond that.
Mr. Smith: It looks like they are going to replace one pump. How many pumps do we have on that pool?
Mr. Szewczyk: One.
Mr. Smith: I thought somebody said that there were four pumps. Does that one pump take care of the pool and the hot tub?
Mr. Flint: No, I think there's a separate one for the spa.
Mr. Sabol:	There is a separate one. I looked at it with Brad yesterday and there's a separate pump on each side.
Mr. Szewczyk: So this recommendation is only for the pool?
Mr. Flint: They looked at the pool and the spa. They are only recommending that the pool pump be replaced.
Mr. Szewczyk: So they are saying that the spa pump is okay? Mr. Flint: Yes.
Mr. Szewczyk: Is that another one of those proprietary options? Mr. Flint: No, I don't think we have issues with the spa motor.
Mr. Trates: The pump for the spa is more easily accessible, versus the pool.
Mr. Flint: Let me also mention that the timing of the Reserve S tudy that the Board is funding right now, is slightly accelerated, but it included $25,000 for the replacement of pool mechanical equipment in FY 201 9. We have been putting money away in the reserve for the eventual replacement of some of the pool equipment and the estimate was $25,000. There is currently $12,000 and there are probably going to be other things that come up. You have the remarciting included for 202 1 at $30,000, which our consultant put in there. We are doing it early.
Ms. Stephens:  What is the life expectancy of all of this?  How long is this supposed to
last?
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that.
 Mr. Flint: Probably 8 years. We have been replacing these things a lot more often than

Ms. Stephens: It seems like we are always in some kind of a conundrum.
Mr. Flint: Because of what we currently have, only a manufacturer makes this pump, so
file_22.png



every time you need to get a new pump, it's almost like they have to build it for you. That has to come from somewhere else in the country. This other assembly is more of an off the shelf one. Its less expensive and readily available, so if you do have problems you can get a replacement part much quicker.
Mr. Szewczyk: As I look at both proposals, I prefer the recommended one. I personally would go ahead with the suggested items. If we are going to do it, let's do it all and be done with it.
Ms. Stephens: I agree. Mr. Sabol: I agree.
Mr. Szewczyk: So we are looking at $18,000 to do all of this, which is still less than the
$25,000 we put aside for the Reserve Study. It's a year early, so I'm not too worried about that. Where are we with the resurfacing? We are doing that a little early. What's in the Reserve Study versus what is our projected payout?
Mr. Flint: We had $30,000 in there. Mr. Trates: It was around $28,000 Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.
Mr. Flint: There are some other things that are on this Reserve Study that we are not going to be doing, for example. In FY 2019, there is $91,000 to replace sidewalks. That's not how we do it. We replace the sidewalk panel as needed, over the years, because it's a health, safety issue. We don't just go through and replace a half mile of sidewalk. There's money in the reserve set aside, not only for these problems, but there are going to be some other things that may or may not be completed, which would free up some other funds.
Mr. Szewczyk: Is there any warranty on this work than when they replaced this pump? I don't see anything about a warranty.
Mr. Flint: There will be a warranty for the labor, which is typically a year and the
manufacturer's warranty on the equipment. I can tell you that if there's a problem, they will stand behind it.
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Mr. Trates: PersonaJly. out of all the pool companies that we had Spies drove two-and a-half hours and kept contact even through his drive to let me know if there was traffic. A lot of pool comparues look at	ou like you don t know anything about pools. They are going to tell ou what you need. He actually listened to our concerns for our pool . Not a Jot of companies do that. He gave us an unbiased opinion and honesty. [ know that George worked with them man times. I was thoroughly impressed with them.
Mr. Smith: Will they make two trips down here to do this? The first trip would be to replace the pump. After all the remarketing is completed and the pool is running for four weeks, they will come back down and do the filters and GFis? I guess they do the GFis at the same time.
Mr. Flint: They will come back for the filter grids. Whether they do the GFI all at one
time or break it up, they will have to make two trips.
Mr. Smith: There are two filters that they would want to replace. I assume that both of them would be replaced four weeks after everything is done to make sure that they get everything out of the pool. I'm fine with it.
Mr. Sabol: I'm fine with it also.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in favor; the proposals from Spies Pool for pool repairs, in an amount not-to-exceed $18,000, were approved.

Mr. Flint: We need the Board to make a decision on the picnic tables and the proposal from Signs R Us.
Mr. Szewczyk: What is the lead time for the picnic tables, from order to delivery?
Mr. Trates: I believe the last time it took two weeks.
Mr. Szewczyk: That's a short timeframe. I would like to hold off until that area is completed. Someone mentioned beautifying the area. It's not going to be that much longer and if its only two weeks until we would get them anyway, I think we should hold off and see what the area is going to look like in four weeks.
Mr. Sabol: Is the ground set now and have the other tables been moved up or are we still waiting for the sod to take? Do you know?
Mr. Trates: We are still waiting for the sod to take.
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need.
 Mr. Smith: I think we should hold off, see what we have there and how many tables we

Mr. Szewczyk: There is the proposal from Signs R Us. Mr. Smith: Yes. Its $800.
Mr. Trates: We tried to look at in-house options, but the job is a little more intense than
file_24.png



we thought.


On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in favor, the proposal from Signs R Us for fixing the lettering on the fountain, in an amount not-to-exceed $800 was approved.

Ms. Stephens: I'm good with it, but it says on the proposal that there is no warranty due to water moisture from the fountain. Is there anything we can do?
Mr. Szewczyk: Take the water away.
Mr. Trates: It is due to the amount of water that is coming from the fountains. They won't give a warranty because they are constantly getting moisture in them. In the past, the last time they were fixed, it lasted about a year, because the letters get corroded from the fountains.
Ms. Stephens: So this is an ongoing situation. Mr. Flint: Yes.
Mr. Smith: Do you need a motion for the picnic tables? Mr. Flint: No. We will bring it back.
Mr. Trates: That's all I have, but I would be happy to answer any questions.
Mr. Smith: There is a crack on the pickleball courts and someone broke their arm a week ago. Did that accident have anything to do with the crack?
Mr. Trates: I didn't hear about any of this, so I'm not 100% sure. I know that there are a few areas where the sports material is coming out, but nothing that would warrant someone tripping. I didn't hear from the resident.
Ms. Stephens: If there's a problem, they shouldj ust go right to Nathan.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Other Business
Mr. Szewczyk: I have a couple of comments regarding some non-agenda items. It might not seem like such a big issue, but guests are not leaving dog droppings. I'm familiar with the

25
file_25.png





March 21, 2018	Lakeside Plantation CDD

area. You're right. It's a mess down there. People feel that because it's not their yard, they will just go down there and leave their dog's waste. I see a lot of people that walk around without a bag in their hands or a bag hanging out of their pocket. I see the same people. Was anything done in other developments that can help us here?
Mr. Flint: In most cities there are laws, so if you see someone doing that, my suggestion is that you use your phone and get it on video. Have some sort of evidence and then call the City of North Port, because it's a violation of local law. If its CDD property, we can put in doggie waste stations, which is a receptacle with dog bags and a trash can. In a lot of communities, we have an arrangement with our landscape contractor where they empty that trash can and keep the dog bags in the receptacle. We would have to talk with Bloomings about whether they would do that for us or we could have our own staff do that. You always have that option if you wanted to. I think those bags are going to disappear fairly quickly, because people are just going to use them for another purpose. That's an issue that we deal with in a lot of communities. We can put in a doggie waste station if the Board decides to do that.
Mr. Eckert: In terms of those stations, many communities install those. A lot of times they work well and we had others where they have taken them out, because people will clean their yards and take it over and dump it in the trash can that is at the doggie waste station.
Ms. Stephens: The other problem is that when my dog was a few years younger, somehow these little dogs like the smell of it and roll in it, which sounds gross but it's true. Joe is right. The preserve by us is disgusting. Other than doing DNA testing, there's no way that you are going to figure out who's dog is doing what.
Mr. Szewczyk: A majority of us would feel funny taking a picture and bringing it to the City or confronting the person. It's not an easy thing to do. I don't think it would be a bad idea to look at Nathan getting a price and then we can decide. It might help. It might not be the perfect solution, but it may help.
Mr. Flint: You can also put signage up referencing the City Ordinance. Nathan can send
an email blast out, as well and maybe put something in the newsletter.
Mr. Roumy: At least one or signs would help. It's not expensive.
Mr. Szewczyk: The other comment I had was that I like the idea of having a four-way stop sign at Plantation Boulevard and Scarlett Avenue, just before entering the Woodlands. We
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would not be able to do it as a COD, but is there any way that we can get the City to take a look at that?
Mr. Flint: We can ask the City. They would either ask us to have our Engineer prepare a Traffic Study that would justify a four-way stop or we can ask them if they could have their Engineering Department do it. In my experience, they are going to be reluctant to do that, unless someone was killed there. There are other mitigating factors. We can make the request and see where that goes.
Mr. Szewczyk: I would like to make the request and see where it goes. We have all of
these new houses going up in The Woodlands. That's going to be their driveway. We have enough issues regarding the 20-mph speed limit on Scarlett Avenue and the other side roads. That's a City street and I think they need to take better care of it and have a four-way stop there. That is my main intersection for the in and out and to get the people in The Woodlands to slow down, because they come around that comer, after passing in front of the Clubhouse and speed right through that intersection. I would like to see where it might lead.
Ms. Stephens: I just have one more suggestion. When you are commg into the development from Toledo Blade, we need a merge line. Some people think that its two lanes. People that live here try to cut you off and will do everything in their power, shy of not getting off the road to get ahead of you.
Mr. Sabol: I agree. I noticed that its 30 mph and people that get behind you, want you to get over so they can pass you going 40 mph.
Mr. Smith: I know that we took out the koi pond and cleaned that area up. Is there any way that we can look at taking the palmettos out along the fence? If you are out there having a picnic, you can see into the pool.
Mr. Szewczyk: I thought that those were supposed to be cut down.
Mr. Sabol: I was out there today and in those palmettos, there was a brazilian pepper growing.  It's an invasive species that we are trying to get rid of.
Mr. Szewczyk: I would like to see a proposal on what it would cost to remove them. I think that would open up the area and then you could have picnic tables.
Mr. Sabol: That's an excellent idea. Ms. Stephens: Good idea.
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ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisor's Requests
Mr. Flint: lfthere is nothing else, we need a motion to adjourn.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in favor the meeting was adjourned.
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